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Dear Mr Gibson,

Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) information request 16/17-0369

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act 1982 (Act) received by the
Department of Internal Affairs (Department) on 24 May 2017.

You requested:

Does your organisation currently use the Atlassian Jira Cloud service?
(https://jira.atlassian.com/secure/Dashboard.jspa)

Has a formal cloud assessment being undertaken and approved for the use of this service?

The Atlassian Jira Cloud service is currently being trialed by some areas of the Department to
gauge its suitability for various business groups’ needs.

The Department is yet to undertake a formal cloud assessment; however this will be
completed should the decision be made to subscribe when the trial period ends.

Under section 28(3) of the Act you have the right to seek an investigation and review of our
response by the Ombudsman, whose address for contact purposes is:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman

PO Box 10-152

Wellington 6143

Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
Free Phone: 0800 802 602

Yours sincerely
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Carmel Ali
Chief Security Officer
Information and Knowledge Services
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